

From: David Musil

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: May 08, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0385-EX-ST-2012

Message:

The Explanation for this STA:

Applicant is a video production company which provides video for broadcast, satellite broadcast and cablecast of sporting and other events. Applicant has certain LTTS, BAS and private wireless licenses for this purpose. However, the spectrum usage in many major cities and the limited available spectrum for these events makes it necessary to make coordinated, temporary use of additional channels in the vicinity of 3.6 GHz. This is necessary for video relay from production oriented locations to ground based receiving sites.